
 

Four Oxford Crossing, Suite 104      .      New Hartford, New York 13413    .     315.735.1916     .     www.erengpc.com 
 

 
 
November 13, 2024 
 
Lee Pavone, Sr. Mechanical Engineer 
Yonkers Public Schools 
One Larkin Center 
Yonkers, NY 10701 
 
Re:   E&R Fee Request for Additional Services at Kahlil Gibran School 28 Replacement of 

Underground Fuel Oil Storage Tank 
 
Dear Lee, 
 
The following is a request for an amendment to E&R’s Service Contract referenced above.   
 
Our original fee did not include work related to the water problem, which included investigations 
and design for Water mitigation, design for the replacement of the concrete stairs, the Baseball 
Back Stop, asphalt pavement restoration, negotiating and providing construction administration 
on unforeseen GC change orders.  In addition, E&R provided Construction Management 
throughout the work which was not part of the original Contract. 
 
E&R is proposing the above additional engineering services for a lump sum amount of $25,750.  
Less the balance of $5,000 in additional services under the original assignment, an amendment in 
the amount of $20,750 is required. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jack Eisenbach, P.E. 
President 
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